From: Puget Express Tours [mailto:info@pugetexpress.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: UTC Courtesy Email: TE-170951 & TE-170950 Order 02, Imposing Suspended Penalties
CRM:0003847

-
Hey Mike, -
r
I decided to just pay the fee but | need payment plan as | already have another payment %ﬁs
is making it difficult even more than | could. Please consider making $50 monthly pay ®
plan. §§Q
NS
Cheers, & = >
oOw¥
- zUol
Isaiah Fikre

Operations Manager

Sound Express, LLC
Tours and Transportation
3800 South 176th ST
Seattle, WA 98188

Tel: +1 206-949-9095
Fax: + 206-466-5331
info@pugetexpress.com

On Mar 8, 2018, at 8:12 AM, Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Fikre,

In my email dated March 7, 2018 | provided you with a link to WAC 480-07-610 on Brief Adjudicative
Proceedings. Please see section 7, Review of Initial Orders. This covers the procedure for seeking review
of (disputing) an initial order.

For your convenience | have copied and pasted the section here:

(7) Review of initial orders.

(@) Timing. Any party may file a written petition for review of an initial order in a brief
adjudication within twenty-one days after service of the initial order and the commission will
review the initial order. The commission may review an initial order on its own motion.

(b) Format for petition for review. The commission encourages written petitions for review
so parties will have the greatest opportunity to state reasons for their views. A written request for
review of an initial order must contain an explanation of the party's view of the matter, with a
statement of reasons why the initial order is incorrect, and a certificate of service. Oral petitions
for review are permitted under RCW 34.05.488.

(c) Response. The commission encourages written responses. Any written response to a
petition for review must be filed with the commission and served to the other parties within
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seven days after service of the petition for review, or on a schedule set by the presiding officer.
The commission may hear orally any response to an oral petition for review.

Sincerely,

Mike Turcott

Compliance Investigations Supervisor
360-664-1174 (office)
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
www.utc.wa.gov

From: Puget Express Tours [mailto:info@pugetexpress.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: UTC Courtesy Email: TE-170951 & TE-170950 Order 02, Imposing Suspended Penalties
CRM:0003847

Mike,
How do | go about disputing the order?

Cheers,

Isaiah Fikre
Operations Manager

Sound Express, LLC
Tours and Transportation
3800 South 176th ST
Seattle, WA 98188

Tel: +1 206-949-9095
Fax: + 206-466-5331
info@pugetexpress.com

On Mar 2, 2018, at 11:40 AM, Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Fikre,

The procedure for requesting a review of Order 02 is found in WAC 480-07-610, available online here.
As a reminder you may also work with staff to establish a mutually agreeable payment arrangement.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 8:14 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: UTC Courtesy Email: TE-170951 & TE-170950 Order 02, Imposing Suspended Penalties
CRM:0003847

How do | go about appealing/disputing the order order. I might have to hire an attorney so |
might need extra time to find a decent attorney as well.

Cheers,

Isaiah Fikre
Operations Manager

Sound Express, LLC
Tours and Transportation
3800 South 176th ST
Seattle, WA 98188

Tel: +1 206-949-9095
Fax: + 206-466-5331
info@pugetexpress.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Puget Express Tours <info@pugetexpress.com>

Date: March 1, 2018 at 8:11:32 PM PST

To: Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: UTC Courtesy Email: TE-170951 & TE-170950 Order 02, Imposing
Suspended Penalties CRM:0003847

How do | go about appealing/disputing the order order. I might have to hire an attorney so |
might need extra time to find a decent attorney.

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

On Feb 28, 2018, at 11:34 AM, Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 170951, on 2/28/2018 11:34 AM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If you
have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at
records@utc.wa.gov.

<TE-170951 and TE-170950 - Order 02 Imposing Suspended Penalties - Puget Express
LLC.pdf>
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